Dr. Harshad Patel

Kennesaw, GA 30152 (732) 319-3055 Cell

Email: Harshad@DeviManor.com

OBJECTIVE: To present a brief sketch of professional, educational, social activities and other areas of entrepreneurial interest.

Qualifications: Conceived, executed and operated many business ventures run under the regulatory environment and compliance issues of Department of Health and Senior Services, CLIA, DOBI, ASC, Medicare, Medicaid and Health Care agencies such as CAP, AAAHC, and AAB. In the process gained a good understanding of the operation of regulatory environment and its formation of multiple Healthcare ventures over 25 years since 1992. In addition to that a good understanding of the medical businesses point of view running under various agencies. Have some ideas and vision of bringing more efficiency to the system, making them more user friendly and being able to serve the public better.

Education:

- B.S Science 1980 with Outstanding First Class at M.G. Science Institute

 Institute is one of the Top rated in entire State of Gujarat, India
- M.S 1982 at University School of Sciences, Gujarat University India

 Rank at outstanding First Class First in entire State University and obtain Two Gold Medals and congratulations from Governor of State
- Ph. D. 1986 City College of New York under Dr. Thomas Haines with outstanding honorable achievements awards for research work and

dissertations on Medicinal plants and their activity of Amino Acids on human effects as ancient medical work. The thesis was publicized all over world and several countries including US, China, India and many African countries.

Publication of 18 Research papers on different Journals over four years periods, as well as additional help to other research fellows.

Professional Work:

1986 - 1987 Work at Columbia Presbyterian Hospital at Research building on 16th Floor as Research Associate under Dr. Seymour Lieberman and did publication of several research papers on P5SO4 and their activity as well as changes on human bodies for both Male & Female.

1987 - 1988 Work as Research Scientists at St. Luke Roosevelt Research Center on 59th Street, New York, NY under Dr. Gerald Phillips and publication of additional papers.

Work History:

1989 - 1991 Work on Major Clinical Laboratories in New Jersey now one of Lab, called Lab Corporation of America as it merge their operations as In-charge of Supervisor and learn the techniques and Quality Control as well Quality Assurance with over 100+ employees.

BUSINESS VENTURES:

1992 to 2005

Establish Clinical Laboratory in New Jersey with over 90+ employee hired over the period and work over several state licenses including NJ, PA, MD, DC, CT as well as Laboratory certified by CAP, Pathology, Cytology and all other disciplines including Microbiology, Virology, Chemistry, Hematology, HIV Testing and many more subspecialty. Started with scratch and work on achieve goal to run over 1,000 + patients blood work every nights and seven days week without any holidays.

Builder & Developer of Clinical Lab. license to perform complete line of Chemistry, microbiology, hematology, Immunology and Histopathology testing is approved by NJ State, CLIA and Federal Agencies HCFA/CMS & CAP.

Diagnostic Radiology Facility

Aug. 2001 – Current

Builder and Developer an Imaging Facility (over 7875 Sq. Ft) providing services in radiology & gave to manage to their company. The company provides services in MRI, CAT scan, Nuclear Stress Testing, Ultrasound, Mammograms, Bone Density, X-Rays and Fluoroscopy. The company is presently installing a closed MRI and PET/CT Trailer. The company operates on a seven day basis. It services local community with Medicare, Medicaid, Health Insured, Charity or discounted to Asian, PIP and workmen compensation market. Also operate three different locations.

Surgical Center

March 2008 – Current

Builder & Developer of a four Operating Room Surgery Center (about 10,500 Sq. Ft.) license to NJDOHSS and Certified by Medicare and Medicaid as well as Accredited by AAAHC. Facility currently perform about 250-300 surgical procedure per month with different specialties such as Orthopedics, Pain Managements, Neurological surgeons, GI, Pulmonologist, Urologist, and Plastic Surgeons etc.

Rehab Facility

February 2009 – Current

Builder & Developer of Out-patient Ambulatory Care

Rehabilitation Facility "CORP" (approximately 5,200 Sq. Ft.)

approved by NJ Department of Health and Senior Services & gave
to manage to their company. It provide State of the Art Rehab
services for Neurologists, Orthopedics, Cardiologists,

Pulmonologists and other specialties under the supervision of

DPTs & RN. Servicing several hundreds of patients per months.

Current Activity:

Currently involve in as Builder & Developer of Dialysis 40
Stations (about 14,500 Sq. Ft.), IMRT (12,600 Sq. Ft.) and Adult
Day Health Care Facilities 192 Slots (over 14,750 Sq. Ft.) has the
approval from DOH & DCA and in process of construction &
finally local authority approved also establishing IMRT, (over
8,450 Sq. Ft.) Drug & Alcohol Rehab Facility (over 17,750 Sq.
Ft.) as LGBTQ community rehab facility (over 12,275 Sq. Ft.) and
High Field 3.0 Tesla MRI (over 4,050 Sq. Ft.) and ASC with 3 OR
Facility at new Location (over 11,750 Sq. Ft.). The entire projects
is approved by appropriate agency and construction permits are
issued and paid for it.

Devi Manor Home for Life, LLC:

Skilled Nursing Home Facility approved as Certificate of Need from State of Georgia for 252 beds at City of Kennesaw, Cobb County Georgia. Devi Manor home is approved for construction by Georgia Department of Community Health, Georgia State Fire Marshal Approval and also approved by both. Total construction on of 269,450 Sq. Ft. on 8.83 Acres Land

Additional Construction Experience:

Listed as separate sheet

SOCIAL & CIVIC ACTIVITIES

Actively participates in local social and religious organizations.

Enjoys fund raising for various causes. Active contributor to AAPI functions, BAPAS activities and local physician supported organizations. Conducted Health fares at or with the churches, temples, civic organizations or township supported medical camps. The applicant is well acquainted with the township, state and federal agencies to bring facility to the compliance level. The applicant has access to the local skilled labor force needed for the current unit. The applicant is well versed with the lifestyle, habits, culture and religious orientation of the population to be served.

The applicant also has access to the local physician network needed to serve the facility.

The facility would interact closely with local religious organizations like BAPAS, temples and other Indian organizations based in US for instituting social and cultural programs liked by Indian population.